
 
8/12/2024 4:01 PM 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

    Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, August 15, 2024 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held to consider the 

following: 
 

1.) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 

2.) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: July 18, 2024 
 

3.) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 

4.) R&R Insurance Presentation of Employee Health Insurance Option -informational 
 

5.) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting  
 

a. 07/22/2024 FIRE/EMS Meeting 
b. 07/23/2024 Library Board Meeting 
c. 07/23/2024 Plan Commission Meeting -Cancelled 
d. 08/01/2024 Public Safety Meeting – Cancelled 
e. 08/01/2024 Public Works & Property Meeting – Cancelled 
f. 08/01/2024 City Council- Cancelled 
g. 08/06/2024 Waterloo Water & Light Commission 
h. 08/07/2024 Parks Commission – Cancelled 

 
6.) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a. July Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i. Parks 
ii. Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii. Building Inspections 
iv. Public Works 
v. Police 
vi. Library Board 
vii. Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii. Watertown Humane Society 
ix. Cable TV 

 
7.) UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
 

8.) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS  
a. Finance, Insurance and Personnel 

i. June 2024 Financial Statements: Payroll $107,059.94, General Disbursements $195,480.13 and 
Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports [see on municipal website] 

ii. July 2024 Financial Statements: Payroll $ 97,666.21, General Disbursements $107,097.76 and 
Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports [see on municipal website] 

iii. Resolution 2024-26 Fire Dept. Purchase of Ceiling Fans 
b. Waterloo Utilities 

i. Contractor’s Application for Payment #15- action 
ii. Change Order #1 -action 
iii. City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and Funding Allocations for Wastewater Remodel - informational 
iv. Town & Country Monthly Report – informational 
v. Resolution 2024-28 Quarles  Bond Resolution $803,807 City of Waterloo Combined Utility Revenue Bonds, 

Series 2024B (Safe Drinking Water Loan)  
 

   
9.) NEW BUSINESS 

a. Ordinance 2024-14 §154-1 Updating CATV Regulatory Board 
 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


 
8/12/2024 4:01 PM 

10.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
a. Parking lot/Sidewalk update.   

 
11.) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 08/09/2024.  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be 

taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional 

information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location 



Page 1 of 2  
8/1/2024 8:09 AM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: July 18, 2024 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Alderpersons present: Cummings, C. Kuhl, A.Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Weihert, and Haseleu. Absent: none. Others attending 
remotely or in-person: Police Chief Sorenson; Utility Superintendent Sorenson, DPW Yerges; Clerk Ritter, D.J. D. Nell, J. 
Stippich and WLOO Videographers 

 
 

2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: June20, 2024 [Griffin/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. A.Kuhl abstain 
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT none  
 

4) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a. 06/24/2024 Fire/EMS 
b. 06/25/2024 Plan Commission 
c. 06/25/2024 Library Board 
d. 07/09/2024 Waterloo Water & Light 
e. 07/16/2024 Community Development Authority 
f. 07/18/2024 Finance, Insurance and Personnel 
 

5) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS Motion [Cummings/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
a. May Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 

i. Parks 
ii. Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii. Building Inspections 
iv. Public Works 
v. Police 
vi. Library Board 
vii. Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii. Watertown Humane Society 
ix. Waterloo Cable Board 

 
6) UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

 
a. Finance, Insurance and Personnel 

i. June 2024 Financial Statements: Payroll $107,059.94, General Disbursements $195,480.13 and 
Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports [see on municipal website]  Tabled [Thomas/Weihert] VOICE VOTE: Motion 
carried.  

ii. Resolution 2024-24 DPW Purchase of Berlon Grapple. Motion [Thomas/Griffin] ROLL CALL: Y-7 N-0.  Motion 
carried. 

iii. Resolution 2024-25 DPW Purchase Virnig Auger and Bits. Motion [Thomas/Griffin] ROLL CALL: Y-7 N-0 
Motion carried.   

iv. Fire Department By-Laws forward to attorney for review. 
v. Resolution 2024-26 Fire Dept. Purchase of Ceiling Fans Tabled  
vi. Resolution 2024-23 Fire Dept. Purchase of Stryker EVAC Chair Tabled v&vi  Motion[Thomas/Weihert] 

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
vii. Resolution 2024-27 Fire Dept. Vehicle Spring Replacement Engine #68 Madison Springs 

Motion[Thomas/Cummings] ROLL CALL y-6 N-1 (Griffin) Funding from 2024 Budget for maintenance. 
 

b. Waterloo Utilities 
i. Contractor’s Application for Payment-Waterloo Utilities Motion [Cummings/C.Kuhl] ROLL CALL: Y-7 N-0 Motion 

carried.   
ii. City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and Funding Allocations for Wastewater Remodel Motion 

[C.Kuhl/Cummings] ROLL CALL: Y-7 N-0 Motion carried.   
iii. Town & Country Monthly Report  informational 

 
c. CDA 

i. Manuesha Business Center Rental Agreement Tucker’s Truck Driving Academy informational 
 

d. Plan Commission 
i. Resolution 2024-21 Welhoefer Land Division Motion [A. Kuhl/Cummings] with edits from Engineer included.  

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
 

https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


Page 2 of 2  
8/1/2024 8:09 AM 

8) NEW BUSINESS 
a. Ordinance 2024-10 Ordinance amending Section 53-8 Purchases, Grants, and Donations. Motion [Thomas/Cummings] 

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
b. Resolution 2024-22 Issuance of 2024-2029 Private Well Permits Motion [Thomas/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion 

carried.   
c. Fire Dept and Police Ride along Policy. Motion [Thomas/C.Kuhl] with corrections.  Only Fire Dept. Policy.  Crew Chief in 

charge and waiver form must also be completed.  VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  
 

9) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
a. Parking lot/Sidewalk update.   
b. Trek Awarded USAC Collegiate Road Nationals.  May 2-4 2025. 
c. Fill the Squad August 13. 
d. Election August 13 Early voting at City Hall starts July 30th.   

 
 

10) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

11) ADJOURNMENT [C. Kuhl/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.7:45pm. 
 
 

Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

















Fee Type Amt Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amt Due to 3rd Party

Permit # 24WTRC-E00008 | 127 Van Buren Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Electrical Permit

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$136.00 7/2/2024 60.00% $81.60

24WTRC-E00008 Subtotal $81.60

Permit # 24WTRC-F00011 | 123 Rood Avenue, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Fence

Other Fee- Residential $50.00 7/30/2024 60.00% $30.00

24WTRC-F00011 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 24WTRC-H00008 | 850 Herron Drive, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$130.00 7/2/2024 60.00% $78.00

24WTRC-H00008 Subtotal $78.00

Permit # 24WTRC-H00009 | 915 Herron Drive, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$60.00 7/10/2024 60.00% $36.00

24WTRC-H00009 Subtotal $36.00

Permit # 24WTRC-H00010 | 533 Park Avenue, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$170.05 7/26/2024 60.00% $102.03

24WTRC-H00010 Subtotal $102.03

Permit # 24WTRC-P00008 | 730 Herron Court, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Plumbing Permit

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$50.00 7/29/2024 60.00% $30.00

24WTRC-P00008 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 24WTRC-P00009 | 323 West Polk Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Plumbing Permit

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$50.00 7/29/2024 60.00% $30.00

24WTRC-P00009 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 24WTRC-P00010 | 213 Gregor Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Plumbing Permit

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$125.85 7/26/2024 60.00% $75.51

24WTRC-P00010 Subtotal $75.51

Invoice Date:

Terms:

Due Date:

7/31/2024

Net 30 Days

8/30/2024

Invoice Number: 539251

Customer #: 11-WATERL2

Customer PO #:

Invoice

Waterloo, WI, City of
136 North Monroe Street
Waterloo, WI 53594

Page: 1



Summary  by Fee Type

Item Code Amount

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. 
Items- Residential

$81.60

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$216.03

Other Fee- Residential $30.00

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. 
Items- Residential

$135.51

Total $463.14

Please remit to: SAFEbuilt LLC Lockbox #88135
PO Box 88135, Chicago, IL 60680-1135

$463.14Net Invoice:

Freight: $0.00

Sales Tax: $0.00

Invoice Total: $463.14

Invoice Number: 539251 Invoice Date: 7/31/2024 Page: 2Waterloo, WI, City of



























Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -JULY 2024

JULY MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2023 2595 2605 2621 2632 2652 2686 2699 2718 2313 2325 2342 2361

2024 2370 2380 2391 2403 2415 2443 2470

% of Change -8.67% -8.64% -8.78% -8.70% -8.94% -9.05% -8.48% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Checkouts (Circulation) 2023 4084 2941 4240 4093 4071 5845 5438 4562 3835 4103 3774 3289

2024 4024 4344 3645 4306 3595 5529 6002

% of Change -1.47% 47.70% -14.03% 5.20% -11.69% -5.41% 10.37% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2023 767 624 724 754 787 646 802 842 853 897 870 774

(Circulation) 2024 986 887 914 826 785 710 875

% of Change 28.55% 42.15% 26.24% 9.55% -0.25% 9.91% 9.10% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Library Visits 2023 1618 1081 980 1808 1812 2435 2599 2555 1823 2433 2023 1617

2024 1759 1725 1864 2207 2299 3064 3030

% of Change 8.71% 59.57% 90.20% 22.07% 26.88% 25.83% 16.58% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Meeting Room Use 2023 7 2 9 12 10 9 2 9 3 7 11 9

BY PUBLIC 2024 8 12 8 14 13 9 9

% of Change 14.29% 500.00% -11.11% 16.67% 16.67% 0.00% 350.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Public Computer Use 2023 34 31 68 84 117 68 60 82 129 176 140 75

2024 101 130 91 118 106 74 75

% of Change 197.06% 319.35% 33.82% 40.48% -9.40% 8.82% 25.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

WiFi Use 2023 177 139 180 211 194 225 196 219 191 158 195 175

2024 135 181 182 200 204 203 202

% of Change -23.73% 30.22% 1.11% -5.21% 5.15% -9.78% 3.06% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Outreach to local schools, 2023 60 152 81 138 96 122 69 110 68 61 92 51

daycares, & residents 2024 63 152 57 183 133 70 84

Checkouts % of Change 5.00% 0.00% -29.63% 32.61% 38.54% -42.62% 21.74% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

*2024 Add in Outreach to the Schools and daycare 

Adult  Number of Programs 2023 21 8 20 19 23 24 19 16 21 28 26 15

2024 20 20 20 21 18 19 20

% of Change -4.76% 150.00% 0.00% 10.53% -21.74% -20.83% 5.26% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult Attendance 2023 194 44 130 114 128 253 95 107 110 182 131 106

2024 162 153 201 161 121 265 188

% of Change -16.49% 247.73% 54.62% 41.23% -5.47% 4.74% 97.89% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Teen (12-18) 2023 4 2 3 3 3 11 9 4 3 4 3 3

Number of programs 2024 4 4 3 3 3 9 10

% of Change 0.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% -18.18% 11.11% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2023 66 24 25 1 3 167 82 61 31 39 31 37

2024 50 26 32 25 24 166 108

% of Change -24.24% 8.33% 28.00% 2400.00% 48.84% -0.60% 31.71% -100.00% -100.00% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Children's 2023 13 11 13 16 19 33 31 15 17 22 17 13

Number of programs 2024 15 17 17 18 16 28 33

% of Change 15.38% 54.55% 30.77% 12.50% -15.79% -15.15% 6.45% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2023 342 198 349 342 1009 1854 1303 413 411 456 305 278

2024 367 264 425 465 1035 2016 1694

% of Change 7.31% 33.33% 21.78% 35.96% 2.58% 8.74% 30.01% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%



 

 

Karl Junginger Memorial Library   
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  

July 23, 2024 @ 5:30 pm  
   

I. Call to Order & Introductions    
The meeting was called to order at 5:29 p.m. Present: Abby Vosters, Leslie Fugate, Art 
Biermeier, Diane Graff, Miriam Schilling, Sara Cummings, Cindy Krueger, and Kelli 
Mountford.  
   

II. Approval of agenda   
The agenda was approved as written    
   

III. Approval of open minutes from June 25, 2024. Fugate moved to approve amended 
minutes. Cummings seconded. Motion passed unanimously.  
   

IV. Correspondence, Appearance, Public Comments  
None 

 
V. Director’s Report  

Mountford reminded all board to sign up for the Wisconsin Trustee Training Week even 
if they cannot attend, all sessions will be recorded. There was also an update for Cardinal 
plumbing and library building issues.  

  
VI.  Unfinished Business  

  
A. Financial monthly report for June 2024 - Action   

Cummings moved to approve the June 2024 monthly invoices as presented. Biermeier 
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.    
  

B. 2025 Budget – Informational    
Mountford stated that she received the Mayor’s parameters this AM. The first draft of 
the 2025 budget was given to all board members. Mountford will submit this budget to 
the city by August 9.  

 
C. Beatrice Owens Memorial Scholarship – Informational  

Mountford gave an update that the UW contact for the scholarship stated the funds may 
be used for Winter and Summer classes.  
 

D. Policy 445 Photo Permission – Action 
Cummings moved to approve Policy 445 with changes. Fugate seconded. Motion passed 
unanimously.  

 
 
 



 

 

E. Policy 515 Meeting Room – Informational  
Mountford has not made any changes to this policy until the new Library Calendar and Room 
reservation has been set up  
 

VII. New Business    
 

A. Library Director Evaluation – Action  
Cummings made a motion to move New Business Item A Library Director Evaluation to 
after Item D. Biermeier seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

B. New Device purchase for library – Informational  
Mountford showed the board the new Google Phone with no data charges/no calls/no 
texts, to use for social marketing purposes. The other device was an electronic translator 
for staff to use with patrons who do not speak English. ESL teachers may also use the 
device here at the library during their classes.  
 

C. Policy 417 Zoo Pass – Informational  
Will review next month.  

 
D. Review and Discuss Library Board Trustee Handbook Chapter 12 “Library Standards” – 

Informational  
 

The Library Board will convene to Closed Session on the matter per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) 
“considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 
public employee over which the body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.”  The 
committee will reconvene in an open session upon the conclusion of the closed session. 

Cummings made a motion to go into a closed session. Biermeier seconded. Roll call taken 
passed unanimously.  
Cummings made a motion to come out of closed session. Biermeier seconded. Roll call 
taken passed unanimously.  

   
VIII. Future agenda items – Policies 515, and 417, Budget 2025, Scholarship 

   
IX. Date, place, and time of the next meeting    

The next board meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 27, at 5:30 p.m. in the Hyer 
Conference Room.  
     

X. Adjournment    
Cummings moved to adjourn at 6:30 p.m. Biermeier seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
Kelli Mountford 

 



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held August 6, 2024  
The meeting was called to order by President Devin Schumann at 7:00pm at the Waterloo Utilities 
office. Present were Commissioners Vern Butzine, Tom Bergan, Tim Thomas, Chuck Wallace, 
Superintendent Barry Sorenson, Office Manager Joy Bisco, Ben Heidemann and Lisa Twarog, 
Town & Country Engineering.  Prior to the meeting a tour of the WWTP upgrade was offered. 
 
Minutes 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to approve the minutes of the July 9, 2024 
meeting.  Motion carried. 
 
Expenditures 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Butzine, to approve the payment of the July bills as 
presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
None. 
 
WWTP Pay Request 
It was moved by Bergan, seconded by Butzine, to recommend approval of the Portzen’s Pay 
Request #15 in the amount of $938,524.32 to City Council.  Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Wallace, to approve Work Change Directive #23 (Digester 
Wall Coating) in the amount of $134,628.00.  Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Butzine, to recommend approval, pending DNR approval, 
of Change Order #1 in the amount of $188,853.00 to City Council.  Motion carried. 
 
2Qtr Financials 
Second quarter financials were presented. 
 
Wage Survey & COLA 
The wage survey and COLA was discussed. 
 
General Information 
An electric journeyman was hired to start August 12, 2024.  The commission was advised of a 
meeting with Thrive Economic Development discussing the utility’s capacities.  
 
It was moved by Butzine, seconded by Thomas, to adjourn at 7:50pm. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Tom Bergan 
Secretary 



List of Bills
Aerzen USA 320.59 Midwest Meter 198.65
Axley Brynelson 760.50 North Central Lab 7,577.88
APG of Southern Wisconsin 33.41 OpenPoint 4,690.00
BMO 1,052.94 Payment Service Network 12.95
BMO Mastercard 3,841.95 PSC 2,045.19
Bridge Nutrition 750.00 Payroll 81,046.73
Border States 1,741.80 Piggly Wiggly 35.93
Charter Communications 244.96 Portland Sanitary District 11,598.33
City of Waterloo Treasurer 49,851.08 Portzen Construction 1,067,945.24
City of Lake Mills 1,684.75 Precision Water Meter and Backflow Tes 4,729.50
Civic Systems 2,817.00 Seera 1,320.34
Columbus Utilities 1,999.54 S&S Plumbing 1,609.20
Diggers Hotline 328.35 Signs by Tomorrow 2,664.00
Dixon Engineering Inc 8,000.00 Solenis 4,806.00
DOA 3,935.54 Town & Country Engineering 60,577.50
Earthscapes 6,324.25 United Liquid Waste Recycling 2,312.50
Forester Electrical Engineering 1,552.50 USA 178.36
Frontier 467.23 Unifirst Corp 502.86
GFC Leasing 115.00 Universal Recycling Technologies 802.38
GLS Utility LLC 2,667.25 UPS 59.24
Grainger 80.85 Utility Sales and Service 19,758.14
Howie's Hardware 315.49 Waterloo Building Center 85.00
Infosend 2,141.09 Waterloo Utilities 12,861.46
Irby 2,812.50 WE Energies 132.06
Itron 4,556.66 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 14,796.08
Ehlers 6.71 WPPI Energy 263,720.24
Kwik Trip 1001.49
K&B 249.00
MEUW 295.00

Total Disbursements $1,666,013.19

Checking Account #102-613:
  Balance 6/30/24 $323,878.29
  Deposits 1,539,437.08
  Disbursements (1,765,615.91)
  Interest 210.13
  Balance 7/31/24 $97,909.59

WWTP Account #374-547 (DNR Replacement Fund)
  Balance 6/30/24 $567,426.07
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal) (99.45)
  Interest 1,682.03
  Balance 7/31/24 $569,008.65

Debt Service Account #3015323:
  Balance 6/30/24 $335,621.15
  Deposit 44,347.00
  Bond Payment/Svc Fees (69.76)
  Interest 1,122.10
  Balance 7/31/24 $381,020.49

Money Market Account #110-832:
  Balance 6/30/24 1,068,295.14
  Deposits 1,530,935.74
  Transfer (794,347.00)
  Disbursements (221.36)
  Interest 4,849.55
  Balance 7/31/24 $1,809,512.07

Transportation Fund
  Balance 6/30/24 $12,586.00
  Transfer
  Balance 7/31/24 $12,586.00

WWTP Interim Financing:
  Balance 6/30/24 $58,588.69
  Transferred in/out
  Interest 340.23
  Service Charge (6.71)
  Balance 7/31/24 $58,922.21

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 6/30/24 322,890.31
  Interest 4,418.95
  Balance 7/31/24 $327,309.26

F&M CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 6/30/24 224,180.21
  Interest 11,464.51
  Balance 7/31/24 $235,644.72





Agenda for August 7th 2024 CATV Board Meeting, 6:00 pm  

The Solarium, 575 West Madison St. Waterloo, WI  

 

1.Roll Call and Call to Order  

 

2. Approval of Previously Unapproved Meeting Minutes: 

June 12th 2024. Note that the July 10th meeting was cancelled. 

 

 

3. Citizen Input 

 

 

4. Manager’s report. 

 

In the month of July, I was able to get 8 new programs uploaded to our YouTube channel.  I emailed 

Superintendent Brian Henning requesting contact information for the new athletic director in hopes of 

establishing a sports broadcasting schedule for the upcoming school year and am awaiting a response.  I 

worked with The Bridge Nutrition to help promote a Fill the Squad event for the WPD on august 13th.  WLOO 

CATV is sponsoring the helicopter for this event and will be there to capture content as well.  I printed off 

posters and information packets that can be handed out at this event and others.    WLOO CATV is currently 

having some technical issues with some broadcasting equipment.  I’ve been in contact with spectrum 

concerning this issue and will be working with their tech team to solve this issue as soon as possible.  Some of 

our equipment is outdated and is being phased out and replaced.  I emailed the president of WYSO about 

possible collaboration in hopes of their organization becoming part of our regular posting schedule and I’m 

waiting on the reply.  Video content was uploaded onto our Leightronix Cable TV channels 992 and will be 

available for viewing once all technical issues have been resolved.   

 

 

 

 

5. New Business 

 a. 2025 Budget 

 

 

6. Unfinished Business.  

a. Plans to promote WLOO CATV (Teubert) 

i. Draft Sizzle reel 

 

 

7. Future Agenda Items and Announcements.  

 

 

 

 

Next Meeting: *NOTE WEEKDAY CHANGE* Wednesday, September 11th, 2024 at 6:00 pm at The 

Solarium.  

 

8. Adjournment Motion  

 



 

 

 

LaRon Davis, Station Manager 

 



 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Resolution 2024-26 

 

A Resolution Waterloo Fire Department Purchase of Commercial Fans for  Fire/EMS Department 

 

WHEREAS, the Waterloo Fire/EMS Department is in need of improved ventilation and air circulation within the Fire 

Department premises for the comfort and safety of the personnel; and 

 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the purchase and installation of commercial-grade ceiling fans with 2-speed controls 

will significantly enhance the air quality and circulation within the Fire Department; and 

 

WHEREAS, the estimated cost to furnish and install wiring for six 3-blade white industrial ceiling fans with 2-speed controls is 

$_____________ and work completed by______________; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Waterloo City Council on this day, July 18, 2024, that: 

 

1. The Waterloo Fire/EMS Department is authorized to purchase and install six 3-blade white industrial ceiling fans 

with 2-speed controls for the Fire Department premises. 

    

2. The estimated cost of $____________ for the purchase and installation of the ceiling fans shall be funded from the 

remaining balance of the gutter fund that was not used but in the budget. 

 

3. The Fire Chief or designated representative is hereby authorized to oversee the procurement and installation process 

in accordance with the relevant policies and procedures. 

 

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

 

Passed and approved by the City of Waterloo Council this 18th day of July, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

        Signed:____________________________ 

        Jenifer Quimby Mayor of Waterloo  

Attest:_____________________________   

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/




Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 15  From 07/01/24 to 07/31/24 07/31/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS                               -                                 -   

2   Bonds 111,350.00$                        111,350.00               111,350.00 100%                               -   

3   Mobilization 180,698.00$                        145,000.00               145,000.00 80%                 35,698.00 

4   Project Management 466,830.00$                        368,600.00                 21,000.00               389,600.00 83%                 77,230.00 

5   Project Management Software 27,562.00$                            27,562.00                 27,562.00 100%                               -   

6   Temporary Construction Fence 20,000.00$                            20,000.00                 20,000.00 100%                               -   

7   Port-a-potty rental 12,812.00$                              8,200.00                       500.00                   8,700.00 68%                   4,112.00 

8   Job trailer 17,325.00$                            11,450.00                       650.00                 12,100.00 70%                   5,225.00 

9   Trash Disposal 31,500.00$                            20,400.00                   1,327.00                 21,727.00 69%                   9,773.00 

10   Safety 15,750.00$                            14,600.00                       100.00                 14,700.00 93%                   1,050.00 

11   Survey & Staking 10,500.00$                              7,500.00                   7,500.00 71%                   3,000.00 

12   Concrete Testing 26,250.00$                            23,600.00                 23,600.00 90%                   2,650.00 

13   Project Sign 1,575.00$                                1,575.00                   1,575.00 100%                               -   

14   Lodging 196,350.00$                        136,100.00                   7,500.00               143,600.00 73%                 52,750.00 

15   Temp. Utilities 105,000.00$                          74,500.00                 74,500.00 71%                 30,500.00 

16   Cleaning Site and Building 45,990.00$                            21,000.00                   2,500.00                 23,500.00 51%                 22,490.00 

17   Equipment Rental 175,600.00$                        123,000.00                   1,650.00               124,650.00 71%                 50,950.00 

18 SITEWORK                               -                                 -   

19   Selective Demolition 241,105.00$                         156,298.00                 10,000.00               166,298.00 69%                 74,807.00 

20   Site Demo 114,251.00$                           31,366.00                 31,366.00 27%                 82,885.00 

21   Erosion Control 5,250.00$                                 4,020.00                   4,020.00 77%                   1,230.00 

22   Rammed Aggregate Piers 109,605.00$                         109,605.00               109,605.00 100%                               -   

23   Paving Prep 182,735.00$                                         -   0%               182,735.00 

24   Aphalt Paving 171,308.00$                                         -   0%               171,308.00 

25   Concrete Paving 155,770.00$                           16,800.00                 16,800.00 11%               138,970.00 

26   Site Furnishings 3,150.00$                                             -   0%                   3,150.00 

27   Temp Roads 7,875.00$                                 7,875.00                   7,875.00 100%                               -   

28   Rough Grading 159,886.00$                           81,400.00                 81,400.00 51%                 78,486.00 

29   Building Excavation and Backfill 190,756.00$                         150,708.00               150,708.00 79%                 40,048.00 

30   Sanitary Systems 1,515,690.00$                   1,178,566.88               158,764.00            1,337,330.88 88%               178,359.12 

31   Storm Systems 121,166.00$                           90,415.00                   6,723.00                 97,138.00 80%                 24,028.00 

32   Water Systems 214,044.00$                         113,995.00                 15,782.50               129,777.50 61%                 84,266.50 

33   Site Air Piping 245,980.00$                         239,096.00               239,096.00 97%                   6,884.00 

34   Landscaping  WWTF 46,550.00$                                           -   0%                 46,550.00 

35 CONCRETE                               -                                 -   

36   Concrete 938,579.00$                         786,653.00                 23,000.00                 18,600.00               828,253.00 88%               110,326.00 

37   Precast Concrete 41,583.00$                             41,583.00                 41,583.00 100%                               -   

38 MASONRY                               -                                 -   

39   Masonry Materials ST 10 155,608.00$                         155,608.00               155,608.00 100%                               -   

40   Masonry Labor ST10 301,146.00$                         290,675.00                   1,512.00               292,187.00 97%                   8,959.00 

41   Masonry Materials ST 25 93,952.00$                             93,952.00                 93,952.00 100%                               -   

42   Masonry Labor ST25 156,675.00$                         148,676.00               148,676.00 95%                   7,999.00 

43   Masonry Materials ST 50 8,515.00$                                 8,000.00                   8,000.00 94%                       515.00 

44   Masonry Labor ST50 19,753.00$                             17,000.00                 17,000.00 86%                   2,753.00 

45   Masonry Materials ST 55 44,533.00$                             44,533.00                 44,533.00 100%                               -   

46   Masonry Labor ST55 75,320.00$                             75,320.00                 75,320.00 100%                               -   

47 METALS                               -                                 -   

48   Structural Steel Framing 24,267.00$                             20,135.82                 20,135.82 83%                   4,131.18 

49   Metal Fabrications 110,144.00$                           94,730.34                 94,730.34 86%                 15,413.66 

50   Guard & Hand Rail 170,313.00$                           95,312.78                 95,312.78 56%                 75,000.22 

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

Original Contract

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 15  From 07/01/24 to 07/31/24 07/31/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

51   Bar Grating 384,672.00$                         336,100.00                 28,035.00               364,135.00 95%                 20,537.00 

52   Labor to install 229,145.00$                         121,145.00                 28,000.00               149,145.00 65%                 80,000.00 

53   Access Hatches 12,600.00$                                           -   0%                 12,600.00 

54 CARPENTRY                               -                                 -   

55   Trusses 39,108.00$                             39,108.00                 39,108.00 100%                               -   

56   Truss Labor 22,460.00$                             22,460.00                 22,460.00 100%                               -   

57   Rough Carpentry 130,546.00$                         114,500.00               114,500.00 88%                 16,046.00 

58   Finish Carentry 5,386.00$                                             -   0%                   5,386.00 

59 THERMAL & MOISTURE                               -                                 -   

60   Dampproofing & Joint Sealants 78,250.00$                             68,867.00                   2,100.00                 70,967.00 91%                   7,283.00 

61   Thermal Insulation 21,854.00$                             17,261.00                 17,261.00 79%                   4,593.00 

62   Weather barrier 5,250.00$                                 4,500.00                   4,500.00 86%                       750.00 

63   ST 10 Roofing Materials 117,398.00$                           64,232.00                 64,232.00 55%                 53,166.00 

64   ST 10 Roofing Labor 63,361.00$                             38,840.00                 38,840.00 61%                 24,521.00 

65   ST 25 Roofing Materials 23,610.00$                             23,610.00                 23,610.00 100%                               -   

66   ST 25 Roofing Labor 14,857.00$                             14,857.00                 14,857.00 100%                               -   

67   ST 35 Roofing Materials 7,954.00$                                             -   0%                   7,954.00 

68   ST 35 Roofing Labor 3,512.00$                                             -   0%                   3,512.00 

69   ST 50 Roofing Materials 41,764.00$                                           -   0%                 41,764.00 

70   ST 50 Roofing Labor 17,556.00$                                           -   0%                 17,556.00 

71   ST 55 Roofing Materials 21,510.00$                             19,560.00                 19,560.00 91%                   1,950.00 

72   ST 55 Roofing Labor 12,755.00$                             11,640.00                 11,640.00 91%                   1,115.00 

73 DOORS & WINDOWS                               -                                 -   

74   Structure 10 Doors, Frames & Hardware 46,925.00$                             46,925.00                 46,925.00 100%                               -   

75   Structure 25 Doors, Frames & Hardware 11,887.00$                             11,887.00                 11,887.00 100%                               -   

76   Structure 35 Doors, Frames & Hardware 9,161.00$                                 9,161.00                   9,161.00 100%                               -   

77   Structure 50 Doors, Frames & Hardware 25,080.00$                             25,080.00                 25,080.00 100%                               -   

78   Structure 55 Doors, Frames & Hardware 5,863.00$                                 5,863.00                   5,863.00 100%                               -   

79   Labor to install 35,140.00$                             16,817.00                 16,817.00 48%                 18,323.00 

80   Sectional Overhead Doors 62,450.00$                             45,754.00                 45,754.00 73%                 16,696.00 

81   Aluminum Windows and Galzing 21,169.00$                             18,000.00                 18,000.00 85%                   3,169.00 

82   Aluminum Access Doors 14,490.00$                                           -   0%                 14,490.00 

83   Attic Access 5,250.00$                                 2,450.00                   2,450.00 47%                   2,800.00 

84 FINISHES                               -                                 -   

85   Gyp Wall Board Assemblies 36,414.00$                             30,500.00                 30,500.00 84%                   5,914.00 

86   Acoustical Ceilings 15,015.00$                                           -   0%                 15,015.00 

87   Quarry Tile 72,420.00$                             42,553.00                 42,553.00 59%                 29,867.00 

88   Vinyl Wall Base 693.00$                                                 -   0%                       693.00 

89   Painting 469,740.00$                         179,840.00                 57,750.00               237,590.00 51%               232,150.00 

90 SPECALTIES 13,681.00$                               1,240.95                   3,582.36                   4,823.31 35%                   8,857.69 

91 FURNISHINGS                               -                                 -   

92   Plastic Laminate Casework 5,250.00$                                             -   0%                   5,250.00 

93   Labor to install casework 2,194.00$                                             -   0%                   2,194.00 

94   Laboratory Casework 67,568.00$                             67,568.00                 67,568.00 100%                               -   

95   Labor to install casework 9,118.00$                                 9,118.00                   9,118.00 100%                               -   

96   Engineering for Casework 2,100.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 100%                               -   

97 MECHANICAL                               -                                 -   

98   Plumbing& Process Project Management 126,000.00$                           44,310.00                   3,360.00                 47,670.00 38%                 78,330.00 

99 STRUCTURE 10:                               -                                 -   

100   Plumbing/Hydronics Materials and Equipment 136,500.00$                           77,400.00                 40,000.00               117,400.00 86%                 19,100.00 

101   Plumbing/Hydronics Labor 262,500.00$                         183,585.00               183,585.00 70%                 78,915.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 3 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 15  From 07/01/24 to 07/31/24 07/31/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

102   Plumbing Insulation Materials 6,898.00$                                 5,848.00                   5,848.00 85%                   1,050.00 

103   Plumbing Insulation Labor 5,515.00$                                 4,465.00                   4,465.00 81%                   1,050.00 

104   Excavation 11,550.00$                             10,200.00                 10,200.00 88%                   1,350.00 

105   HVAC Equipment 312,841.00$                           82,361.00               219,505.00               301,866.00 96%                 10,975.00 

106   HVAC Sheetmetal 61,950.00$                             14,700.00                 14,700.00 24%                 47,250.00 

107   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,720.00$                                 2,625.00                   2,625.00 39%                   4,095.00 

108   HVAC Misc. Materials 5,775.00$                                 3,150.00                   3,150.00 55%                   2,625.00 

109   HVAC Equipment Rental 9,450.00$                                 5,775.00                   5,775.00 61%                   3,675.00 

110   HVAC Labor 130,218.00$                           33,600.00                 33,600.00 26%                 96,618.00 

111   HVAC Management 5,250.00$                                 4,200.00                   4,200.00 80%                   1,050.00 

112   HVAC Test and Balance 10,080.00$                                           -   0%                 10,080.00 

113   HVAC Controls 168,000.00$                           61,950.00                 61,950.00 37%               106,050.00 

114   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 71,720.00$                             16,800.00                 16,800.00 23%                 54,920.00 

115   HVAC Insulation Materials 16,810.00$                             11,379.00                 11,379.00 68%                   5,431.00 

116   HVAC Insulation Labor 13,844.00$                             12,415.00                 12,415.00 90%                   1,429.00 

117 STRUCTURE 20                               -                                 -   

188   Process Materials 42,000.00$                             10,000.00                 10,000.00 24%                 32,000.00 

119   Process Labor 37,800.00$                                           -   0%                 37,800.00 

120 STRUCTURE 25:                               -                                 -   

121   Plumbing/Process Materials 36,750.00$                             21,210.00                 13,440.00                 34,650.00 94%                   2,100.00 

122   Plumbing/Process Labor 49,350.00$                             24,675.00                 24,675.00 50%                 24,675.00 

123   Plumbing Insulation Material 3,555.00$                                             -   0%                   3,555.00 

124   Plumbing Insulation Labor 2,703.00$                                             -   0%                   2,703.00 

125   HVAC Sheet Metal 15,750.00$                             10,500.00                 10,500.00 67%                   5,250.00 

126   HVAC Vent, Stands 4,200.00$                                 4,200.00                   4,200.00 100%                               -   

127   HVAC Misc. Materials 3,150.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 67%                   1,050.00 

128   HVAC Equipment Rental 4,200.00$                                 4,200.00                   4,200.00 100%                               -   

129   HVAC Labor 36,267.00$                             21,000.00                   5,250.00                 26,250.00 72%                 10,017.00 

130   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                 1,575.00                       525.00                   2,100.00 80%                       525.00 

131   HVAC Insulation Materials 2,241.00$                                             -   0%                   2,241.00 

132   HVAC Insulation Labor 1,839.00$                                             -   0%                   1,839.00 

133 STRUCTURE 30                               -                                 -   

134   Process Materials 89,250.00$                             87,910.00                 87,910.00 98%                   1,340.00 

135   Process Labor 140,700.00$                           91,625.00                 91,625.00 65%                 49,075.00 

136 STRUCTURE 35:                               -                                 -   

137   Plumbing/ Process Materials 5,250.00$                                 1,500.00                   1,500.00 29%                   3,750.00 

138   Plumbing/Process Labor 1,050.00$                                             -   0%                   1,050.00 

139   HVAC Sheet Metal 5,250.00$                                             -   0%                   5,250.00 

140   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,100.00$                                             -   0%                   2,100.00 

141   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                             -   0%                   2,100.00 

142   HVAC Labor 25,856.00$                                           -   0%                 25,856.00 

143   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                     500.00                       500.00 19%                   2,125.00 

144   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 6,300.00$                                 2,500.00                   2,500.00 40%                   3,800.00 

145   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                             -   0%                   1,120.00 

146   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                                 -   0%                       975.00 

147 STRUCTURE 40                               -                                 -   

148   Process Materials 14,700.00$                               1,000.00                   1,000.00 7%                 13,700.00 

149   Process Labor 30,450.00$                                           -   0%                 30,450.00 

150 STRUCTURE 50:                               -                                 -   

151   Plumbing/Process Materials 299,250.00$                           43,050.00                 10,500.00               224,616.90               278,166.90 93%                 21,083.10 

152   Plumbing/Process Labor 893,231.00$                         142,538.00                 51,450.00               193,988.00 22%               699,243.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 4 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 15  From 07/01/24 to 07/31/24 07/31/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

153   Plumbing Insulation Material 2,440.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 86%                       340.00 

154   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,730.00$                                 1,491.00                   1,491.00 86%                       239.00 

155   HVAC Sheet Metal 9,450.00$                                             -   0%                   9,450.00 

156   HVAC Misc. Materials 9,923.00$                                             -   0%                   9,923.00 

157   HVAC Equipment Rental 3,150.00$                                             -   0%                   3,150.00 

158   HVAC Labor 64,776.00$                               5,250.00                   5,250.00 8%                 59,526.00 

159   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                             -   0%                   2,625.00 

160   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 12,600.00$                               1,500.00                   1,500.00 12%                 11,100.00 

161   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                     966.00                       966.00 86%                       154.00 

162   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         840.00                       840.00 86%                       135.00 

163 STRUCTURE 55                               -                                 -   

164   Plumbing/Process Materials 168,000.00$                         160,945.00               160,945.00 96%                   7,055.00 

165   Plumbing/Process Labor 115,500.00$                         100,800.00               100,800.00 87%                 14,700.00 

166   Plumbing Insulation Materials 1,837.00$                                 1,575.00                   1,575.00 86%                       262.00 

167   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,405.00$                                 1,207.50                   1,207.50 86%                       197.50 

168   HVAC Sheet Metal 12,600.00$                             10,080.00                 10,080.00 80%                   2,520.00 

169   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,300.00$                                 5,040.00                   5,040.00 80%                   1,260.00 

170   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,362.00$                                 1,890.00                   1,890.00 80%                       472.00 

171   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                 1,680.00                   1,680.00 80%                       420.00 

172   HVAC Labor 25,331.00$                             20,165.00                 20,165.00 80%                   5,166.00 

173   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 80%                       525.00 

174   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 15,750.00$                             12,525.00                 12,525.00 80%                   3,225.00 

175   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                     945.00                       945.00 84%                       175.00 

176   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         840.00                       840.00 86%                       135.00 

177 STRUCTURE 60                               -                                 -   

178   Process Materials 55,650.00$                               8,000.00                   8,000.00 14%                 47,650.00 

179   Process Labor 44,100.00$                               5,250.00                   5,250.00 12%                 38,850.00 

180 STRUCTURE 70                               -                                 -   

181   Process Materials 44,100.00$                             34,570.00                   9,030.00                 43,600.00 99%                       500.00 

182   Process Labor 162,750.00$                           81,750.00                 41,625.00               123,375.00 76%                 39,375.00 

183 STRUCTURE 75                               -                                 -   

184   Plumbing/Process Materials 31,415.00$                               4,000.00                   4,000.00 13%                 27,415.00 

185   Plumbing/Process Labor 68,250.00$                                           -   0%                 68,250.00 

186 Indian Hills Booster Station                               -                                 -   

187   Process Materials 1,260.00$                                             -   0%                   1,260.00 

188   Process Labor 1,260.00$                                             -   0%                   1,260.00 

189 ELECTRICAL                               -                                 -   

190   Mobilization 138,776.00$                         138,776.48               138,776.48 100%                         (0.48)

191   Supervision 140,127.00$                           40,636.48                 15,413.97                 56,050.45 40%                 84,076.55 

192   Start-up & Commissioning 15,785.00$                                           -   0%                 15,785.00 

193   Closeout Documents 12,050.00$                                           -   0%                 12,050.00 

194   Demobilization 8,914.00$                                             -   0%                   8,914.00 

195 General & Site                               -                                 -   

196   Temp Electric 34,643.00$                             34,643.00                 34,643.00 100%                               -   

197   Electrical Labor 90,573.00$                             63,400.73                 13,586.00                 76,986.73 85%                 13,586.27 

198   Electrical Material 227,857.00$                         118,468.59                 20,507.00               138,975.59 61%                 88,881.41 

199   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,548.00$                                             -   0%                   9,548.00 

200   Generator Install 19,960.00$                               7,984.00                   7,984.00 40%                 11,976.00 

201   Demo 17,690.00$                               3,539.00                   2,635.00                   6,174.00 35%                 11,516.00 

202   Electrical Excavation & ductbank 95,592.00$                             71,694.00                   3,200.00                 74,894.00 78%                 20,698.00 

203 STR 10                               -                                 -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 5 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 15  From 07/01/24 to 07/31/24 07/31/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

204   Temp Electric 17,326.00$                               5,197.10                   8,663.00                 13,860.10 80%                   3,465.90 

205   Electrical Raceway Material 107,165.00$                           63,226.00                 63,226.00 59%                 43,939.00 

206   Electrical Raceway Labor 104,843.00$                           51,053.75                   6,290.00                 57,343.75 55%                 47,499.25 

207   Electrical Wire Material 18,490.00$                               7,395.00                   2,773.00                 10,168.00 55%                   8,322.00 

208   Electrical Wire Labor 25,925.00$                             13,476.00                       777.00                 14,253.00 55%                 11,672.00 

209   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 9,806.00$                                 2,670.00                   1,078.00                   3,748.00 38%                   6,058.00 

210   Electrical Lighting and Labor 62,270.00$                             29,888.00                 16,812.00                 46,700.00 75%                 15,570.00 

211 STR 20                               -                                 -   

212   Electrical Material 6,190.00$                                     310.00                       310.00 5%                   5,880.00 

213   Electrical Labor 6,160.00$                                             -   0%                   6,160.00 

214 STR 25                               -                                 -   

215   Electrical Material 56,170.00$                             12,367.00                   6,178.00                 18,545.00 33%                 37,625.00 

216   Electrical Labor  56,725.00$                               5,672.00                   6,807.00                 12,479.00 22%                 44,246.00 

217   Electrical Lighting and Labor 24,694.00$                                           -   0%                 24,694.00 

218 STR 30                               -                                 -   

219   Electrical Material 40,647.00$                               8,111.00                   8,130.00                 16,241.00 40%                 24,406.00 

220   Electrical Labor 41,110.00$                               7,369.00                   4,111.00                 11,480.00 28%                 29,630.00 

221 STR 35                               -                                 -   

222   Electrical Material 14,827.00$                               1,780.00                   9,786.00                 11,566.00 78%                   3,261.00 

223   Electrical Labor 23,100.00$                               1,150.00                 14,551.00                 15,701.00 68%                   7,399.00 

224   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,190.00$                                 8,270.00                   8,270.00 90%                       920.00 

225 STR 40                               -                                 -   

226   Electrical Material 16,622.00$                               2,494.00                   2,494.00 15%                 14,128.00 

227   Electrical Labor 14,581.00$                                   715.00                       715.00                   1,430.00 10%                 13,151.00 

228   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,091.00$                               6,046.00                   6,046.00 50%                   6,045.00 

229 STR 50                               -                                 -   

230   Electrical Material 133,977.00$                           13,398.00                 13,398.00 10%               120,579.00 

231   Electrical Labor 112,934.00$                             9,037.00                   9,037.00 8%               103,897.00 

232   Electrical Lighting and Labor 52,589.00$                             10,500.00                 10,500.00 20%                 42,089.00 

233   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 13,705.00$                             10,508.00                 10,508.00 77%                   3,197.00 

234 STR 55                               -                                 -   

235   Electrical Material 37,762.00$                             18,237.00                   3,776.00                 22,013.00 58%                 15,749.00 

236   Electrical Labor 53,015.00$                             20,501.00                   5,301.00                 25,802.00 49%                 27,213.00 

237   Electrical Lighting and Labor 8,388.00$                                 2,512.00                       839.00                   3,351.00 40%                   5,037.00 

238 STR 60                               -                                 -   

239   Electrical Material 7,497.00$                                     750.00                       750.00 10%                   6,747.00 

240   Electrical Labor 12,235.00$                                   608.00                       608.00                   1,216.00 10%                 11,019.00 

241   Electrical Lighting and Labor 2,910.00$                                             -   0%                   2,910.00 

242 STR 70                               -                                 -   

243   Electrical Material 27,350.00$                               4,102.00                   4,102.00 15%                 23,248.00 

244   Electrical Labor 19,915.00$                               1,593.00                   2,788.00                   4,381.00 22%                 15,534.00 

245   Electrical Lighting and Labor 30,410.00$                             15,205.00                 15,205.00 50%                 15,205.00 

246 STR 75                               -                                 -   

247   Electrical Material 6,165.00$                                             -   0%                   6,165.00 

248   Electrical Labor 5,893.00$                                             -   0%                   5,893.00 

249   Electrical Lighting and Labor 6,666.00$                                             -   0%                   6,666.00 

250 PROCESS INTERCONNECTIONS                               -                                 -   

251   Installation of Stop Plates and Logs 3,717.00$                                             -   0%                   3,717.00 

252   Installation of Slide and Weir Gates 38,241.00$                             24,100.00                 24,100.00 63%                 14,141.00 

253   Prefabricated Flumes 3,087.00$                                 2,904.00                   2,904.00 94%                       183.00 

254   Installation of Flumes 2,955.00$                                             -   0%                   2,955.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 6 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 15  From 07/01/24 to 07/31/24 07/31/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

255 MATERIAL PROCESSING AND HANDLING EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

256   Cranes and Hoist 73,952.00$                                           -   0%                 73,952.00 

257   Labor to install Cranes and Hoist 19,948.00$                                           -   0%                 19,948.00 

258 PROCESS GAS & LIQUID HANDLING, PURIFICATION & STORAGE EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

259   Air Sparging Blowers 30,000.00$                             28,571.43                 28,571.43 95%                   1,428.57 

260   Labor to install Air Sparging Blowers 3,192.00$                                             -   0%                   3,192.00 

261   Labor to install High Speed Blowers 9,975.00$                                             -   0%                   9,975.00 

262   Labor to install Rotary Lobe Blowers 9,975.00$                                             -   0%                   9,975.00 

263   Aluminum Domes 456,750.00$                         240,307.00               121,863.00               362,170.00 79%                 94,580.00 

264   Labor for Aluminum Domes 204,750.00$                           73,010.00                 73,010.00 36%               131,740.00 

265   Electrical Motors Install 3,990.00$                                             -   0%                   3,990.00 

266 WATER & WASTEWATER EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

267   Installation of step Screen and Washer 4,788.00$                                 3,500.00                   3,500.00 73%                   1,288.00 

268   Installation of Vortex Grit Chamber 6,384.00$                                 5,000.00                   5,000.00 78%                   1,384.00 

269   Installation of Grit Seperator Classifier 6,384.00$                                 5,000.00                   5,000.00 78%                   1,384.00 

270   Installation of Mixers 11,172.00$                                           -   0%                 11,172.00 

271   Density Current Baffles 61,950.00$                             61,950.00                 61,950.00 100%                               -   

272   Labor to install 15,960.00$                             15,960.00                 15,960.00 100%                               -   

273   Labor to install TERTIARY DISC FILTERS 12,768.00$                                           -   0%                 12,768.00 

274   Labor to install UV System 6,384.00$                                             -   0%                   6,384.00 

275   Labor to install Samplers 798.00$                                                 -   0%                       798.00 

276 Budget Allowances                               -                                 -   

277   Soils Testing Services 20,000.00$                                   772.90                       772.90 4%                 19,227.10 

278   Electrical Service 75,000.00$                             84,487.47                 84,487.47 113%                  (9,487.47)

279   Natural Gas Service 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

280   Internet Service 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

281   SCADA Computers 40,000.00$                                           -   0%                 40,000.00 

282   Office Furniture 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

283   Lab Equipment 30,000.00$                             25,031.54                 25,031.54 83%                   4,968.46 

284   Shop Tools and Storage 30,000.00$                                           -   0%                 30,000.00 

285   Truck Lift 15,000.00$                                           -   0%                 15,000.00 

286   Skid Steer 80,000.00$                             37,500.00                 37,500.00 47%                 42,500.00 

287   Algae Cloth 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

288   Landscaping 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

289   Plaque 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

290   Blower Temporary Air 75,000.00$                             23,472.42                 23,472.42 31%                 51,527.58 

291 Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

292   Diesel Engine Driven Generator/ Transfer Switch 298,618.00$                           34,871.42                 34,871.42 12%               263,746.58 

293   Process Integration & Control 1,371,706.00$                      467,813.00               390,564.90               858,377.90 63%               513,328.10 

294   Process Valves 368,967.00$                         246,437.00               122,530.00               368,967.00 100%                               -   

295   Stop Plates & Logs / Slide & Weir Gates 349,387.00$                         205,899.00               143,488.00               349,387.00 100%                               -   

296   High Speed Blowers & Rotary Lobe Blowers 299,746.88$                         269,772.19               269,772.19 90%                 29,974.69 

297   Dry Pit Pumps 66,040.00$                             59,436.00                 59,436.00 90%                   6,604.00 

298   Torque Flow Grit Pumps 26,285.00$                             23,656.50                 23,656.50 90%                   2,628.50 

299   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 210,704.00$                         189,634.00               189,634.00 90%                 21,070.00 

300   Step Screen with Washer Compact 128,593.49$                         115,734.14               115,734.14 90%                 12,859.35 

301   Mechanical Vortex Grit Chamber 72,750.00$                             65,475.00                 65,475.00 90%                   7,275.00 

302   Grit Seperator Classifier 68,860.00$                             66,860.00                 66,860.00 97%                   2,000.00 

303   Submersible Mixers 80,885.00$                             72,797.00                 72,797.00 90%                   8,088.00 

304   Flexible Membrane Disc Diffuses 151,200.00$                         136,080.00               136,080.00 90%                 15,120.00 

305   Tertiary Filters 654,186.38$                           50,200.00               538,567.66               588,767.66 90%                 65,418.72 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 7 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 15  From 07/01/24 to 07/31/24 07/31/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

306   Open Channel UV Treatment 169,720.00$                         152,748.00               152,748.00 90%                 16,972.00 

307   Waste Water Samplers 16,293.00$                                           -   0%                 16,293.00 

308 STR 75 Prenegotiated Items                               -                                 -   

309   Process Integration & Control 44,606.00$                                          -   0%                 44,606.00 

310   Process Valves 4,742.00$                                4,742.00                   4,742.00 100%                               -   

311   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 17,680.00$                            15,912.00                 15,912.00 90%                   1,768.00 

312   Coarse Bubble Diffusers 12,500.00$                            11,250.00                 11,250.00 90%                   1,250.00 

313 Booster Station                               -                                 -   

314   General Requirements 4,260.00$                                             -   0%                   4,260.00 

315   Selective Demolition 30,610.00$                                           -   0%                 30,610.00 

316   Sitework 25,000.00$                                           -   0%                 25,000.00 

317   Asphalt Pavement 5,250.00$                                             -   0%                   5,250.00 

318   Seeding 2,835.00$                                             -   0%                   2,835.00 

319   Concrete 4,000.00$                                             -   0%                   4,000.00 

320   Masonry 3,180.00$                                             -   0%                   3,180.00 

321   Metal Fabrications 5,350.00$                                             -   0%                   5,350.00 

322   Doors and Hardware 17,700.00$                               1,127.00                   1,127.00 6%                 16,573.00 

323   Painting 12,350.00$                                           -   0%                 12,350.00 

324   Process Materials 198,450.00$                           93,443.91                 93,443.91 47%               105,006.09 

325   Process Labor 120,750.00$                                         -   0%               120,750.00 

326   HVAC Equipment 19,591.00$                                           -   0%                 19,591.00 

327   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,940.00$                                             -   0%                   2,940.00 

328   HVAC Labor 18,637.00$                                           -   0%                 18,637.00 

329   HVAC Management 1,050.00$                                             -   0%                   1,050.00 

330   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 1,102.00$                                 1,000.00                   1,000.00 91%                       102.00 

331   Electrical Material 64,303.00$                                           -   0%                 64,303.00 

332   Electrical Labor 44,340.00$                                           -   0%                 44,340.00 

333   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,132.00$                                           -   0%                 12,132.00 

334   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 31,615.00$                                           -   0%                 31,615.00 

335   Horizontal Split Case Centrifugal Pump 89,425.00$                             74,596.50                 74,596.50 83%                 14,828.50 

336 Booster Station Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

337   Diesel Engine Drive Generator 68,019.00$                            61,217.00                 61,217.00 90%                   6,802.00 

338   Instrumentation and Control 146,342.00$                                        -   0%               146,342.00 

339   Process Valves 28,765.00$                                          -   0%                 28,765.00 

                              -   

                              -   

22,062,937.75$      10,444,600.26$      1,002,920.34$        2,987,400.51$        14,434,921.11$      65% 6,998,463.05$        Original Contract Totals

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 8 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 15  From 07/01/24 to 07/31/24 07/31/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

22,062,937.75$      10,444,600.26$      1,002,920.34$        2,987,400.51$        14,434,921.11$      65% 6,998,463.05$        

Change Order Totals

Project Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Orders

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 9 of 12



WW-62

23-04

15  From 07/01/24 to 07/31/24 07/31/24

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

B-1               1,000.00  CY                    20.00                 20,000.00                  468.00                   9,360.00                   9,360.00 47%                 10,640.00 

B-2               1,000.00  CY                    58.00                 58,000.00                  403.00                 23,374.00                 23,374.00 40%                 34,626.00 

B-3                  300.00  CY                    58.00                 17,400.00                               -                                 -   0%                 17,400.00 

B-4                    50.00  LF                    60.00                   3,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   3,000.00 

B-5                  100.00  CY                  450.00                 45,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                 45,000.00 

B-6                  300.00  SY                    30.00                   9,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   9,000.00 

B-7                      5.00  EA                  750.00                   3,750.00                               -                                 -   0%                   3,750.00 

B-8                  250.00  SY                      5.00                   1,250.00                  328.50                   1,642.50                   1,642.50 131%                     (392.50)

B-9                  250.00  LF                      4.00                   1,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   1,000.00 

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

158,400.00$           34,376.50$             -$                         34,376.50$             22% 124,023.50$           

Reinforced Concrete

Asphalt

Pipe Bollards

Geotextile Fabric

Original Contract Totals

B

Fencing

Original Contract

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)

Excavation

Structural Fill

Breaker Run

Description

Work Completed

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

Silt Fencing

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 10  of 12



WW-62

23-04

15  From 07/01/24 to 07/31/24 07/31/24

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

B

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)Description

Work Completed

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

158,400.00$           34,376.50$             -$                         34,376.50$             22% 124,023.50$           

Change Order Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Orders

 Project Totals

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 11  of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 15 Application Period:  From 07/01/24 to 07/31/24 07/31/24

A B C D E F G H I J K L M

Previous Amount 

Stored

($)

Amount Stored this 

Period

($)

Amount Stored to 

Date (G+H)

($)

Amount Previously 

Incorporated in the 

Work

($)

Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work this Period

($)

Total Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work

(J+K)

($)

263 P000014525 Materials ready for shipment CST 9                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                                -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

-$                          95,817.00$             95,817.00$             -$                          95,817.00$             95,817.00$             -$                          

Stored Materials Summary

Totals

Storage Location

Description of Materials or 

Equipment Stored

Submittal No. 

(with 

Specification 

Section No.)

Supplier 

Invoice No.

 Item No.

(Lump Sum Tab) 

or Bid Item No.

(Unit Price Tab)

Application Date:

Contractor's Application for Payment

Materials Stored Incorporated in Work

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Materials 

Remaining in 

Storage

(I-L)

 ($)

Application 

No. When 

Materials 

Placed in 

Storage

Portzen

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Stored Materials

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 12 of 12





A. Municipality B. Project Number C. Date D. Type of Request (Partial or Final) E. Request Number

WW-47/49/55/56/62/65 8/1/2024 Partial 17

E1 Land & Rights $60,000.00 $45,680.93 $45,680.93 76.1%

E2 Legal Services $10,000.00 $137.50 $340.00 3.4%

E3 Engineering - Design $1,060,100.00 $1,055,342.57 $1,055,342.57 99.6%

E4 Engineering - Construction Admin $858,300.00 $301,160.00 $316,360.00 36.9%

E5 Engineering - Inspections $570,800.00 $245,350.74 $265,665.74 46.5%

E6 Engineering - Additional Services $25,000.00 $12,269.26 $12,269.26 49.1%

E7 Development $15,878,600.00 $12,699,152.25 $13,637,676.57 85.9%

E8 Bond Counsel $52,500.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 32.4%

E9 Interim Financing Interest $1,438,000.00 $624,533.20 $624,533.20 43.4%

E10 Other - Administrative/RD Coordination $27,500.00 $12,149.82 $12,149.82 44.2%

E11 Contingency $1,133,200.00 $9,837.00 $9,837.00 0.9%

Supplemental Funding $6,176,742.00 $108,156.15 $108,156.15 1.8%

$27,290,742.00 $15,130,769.42 $16,105,011.24 59.0%

1. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2. $17,114,000.00 $15,022,613.27 $15,996,855.09 93.5%
3. $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%
4. $6,176,742.00 $108,156.15 $108,156.15 1.8%

Total Funding $27,290,742.00 $15,130,769.42 $16,105,011.24 59.0%

8/1/2024
Date Rural Development Date Owner Date

Notes: 

City of Waterloo Project Tracking - Budget & Funding Allocations

City of Waterloo

Budget

Allocations

Budget

Amount

Amount Previously

Requested
This Claim Claimed to Date

Percent of 

Budget

$938,524.32

$0.00

$202.50

$0.00

$15,200.00

$20,315.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

USDA Grant Amount $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

 Total Costs $974,241.82

Funding Sources

City Contribution Amount $0.00
USDA Loan Amount $974,241.82

Supplemental Funding $0.00

$974,241.82

Engineer

J:\JOB#S\Waterloo Water & Light\WW-47-W2 WWTF Improvements\05 Construction Administration\5.6 Loan-Grant Request\Waterloo - Project Tracking Worksheet.xlsx Summary-17



Structure

05 - Site

05

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

85

Booster Station

8/1/2024 $134,628

$134,628

$188,853

Date Topic

7/25/2024
Monthly Construction 

Meeting

Contractors/Firms On-Site This Month's Work Change Directives

Thermo Dynamics (HVAC)

- Repoured portion of removed floor and blower pads

- All but 1 roof penetration patched

- HVAC pads in Northeast corner poured

- MCCs installed in electrical room

- MCCs installed in electrical room

- Ceiling painted and trim board installed in electrical and sampler rooms

- Fiberglass grating installed

- Northwest stiraway old frost footing removed, new one poured

- Southwest stairway removed

- Old stairway slab removed and new frost footing poured

- All walkways and handrails complete

- Air piping in center cell mostly complete

- Diffusers in small cell complete

General Construction Activities by Structure

Monthly Report

Activity

- Ceiling tiles installed 95% in new addition

- Duct bank L complete from Handhole 3 to near ductbank M

- 6" ductile iron drain ipes for Str. 55 roof drains complete

- Gas line to Str. 35 shut off

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

July 2024

Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Month of:

Project No.:

Project Name:

Grote (Painting)

Portzen (General Contractor)

Pieper Power (Electrical)

Significant Meetings

Participants

Waterloo Utilities, Town & 

Country, Portzen, Pieper Power, 

Dubuque Plumbing & Heating

Monthly Total:

Str. 70 Digester Coating

Action Items

Project Total

RFI's/Clarifications/Issues

- A ductbank is interfering with the location of Str. 75 (Hauled Waste Receiving). Str. 75 construction will hold off until spring since it is noncritical and will allow the 

project to avoid unecessary electric temping.



Structure

Site

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

85

Anticipated Work Next Month

- Chemical mixing tanks

- Str. 30 catwalk handrailing

- Piping in Selector Basisn

- Roof

- Roof

- MCC install

- Dome setup

Activity



Completed By: Lisa Twarog

Project Name: Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Project No.: WW-47

Month of: July 2024

Monthly Payment Progress

 $-

 $5,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $15,000,000.00

 $20,000,000.00

 $25,000,000.00
Monthly Payment Progress

Project Cost

Project Cost - Retainage

Total Requested by Contractor

Total Paid to Contractor

$22,221,337.75

$21,110,270.86

This Month's Pay w/o Retainage:
$431,037.14

Total Paid: $12,807,308.40



Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Project Name:

Project No.:

Month of:

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

July 2024

Monthly Progress Pictures

Str. 25 - Motor Control Centers (MCCs)

Str. 10 - Lab with Acoustical Ceiling Tile

Str. 25 - FRP Grating

Str. 50 - Blower Pads



Site Progress











































The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. This tool is 

only meant for editing. 

§ 154-1 CATV Regulatory Board. 

A. A Cable Television System Regulatory Board consisting of five three members who shall be appointed by the 

Mayor is hereby created. The Regulatory Board shall be known as the "Waterloo CATV Regulatory Board." 

Upon creation of the Board, one Board member shall be appointed for a one-year term, two Board members shall 

be appointed for two-year terms, and two Board members shall be appointed for three-year terms. Thereafter, all 

members shall be appointed for three-year terms, with said terms ending April 15 of the final year of the term. 

(Amended 08-15-2024) Board reduced to 3 members appointed to three year terms. 

B. Annually, the Council shall approve the budget of the Waterloo CATV Regulatory Board. The Board shall 

operate on a fiscal year beginning on January 1 and concluding on the following December 31. 

C. The functions and duties of the Waterloo CATV Regulatory Board shall be as follows:  

(1) To resolve disputes or disagreements between subscribers and video service providers or cable operators after 

investigation should the subscriber and video service provider or cable operator not first be able to resolve their 

dispute or disagreement. 

(2) To receive and audit reports submitted to the City as required by this chapter, as well as such other 

correspondence as may be submitted to the City concerning the operation of the CATV service, so as to ensure 

that the necessary reports are completed and filed pursuant to the terms of this chapter. 

(3) To review rules and regulations adopted by the video service provider or cable operator incident to providing 

service to subscribers. 

(4) To review rates and recommend any change to the Council as provided herein. 

(5) To plan and develop production and programming on any dedicated access channels. 

(6) To ensure that the video service provider or cable operator makes public access channels available to all residents 

of the City on a nondiscriminatory basis and to advise the video service provider or cable operator on procedural 

rules for this purpose. 

(7) To assure that the operation of the public access channels is free of program censorship. 

(8) To develop and assist in maintaining and updating the website for the community of Waterloo, Wisconsin. 

(9) To adopt and implement policies and procedures for the use of the Waterloo, Wisconsin community website by 

individuals and community organizations. 

(10) To solicit, review and provide recommendations to the Council to ensure compliance with this chapter. 

(11) To perform such other duties as the Council may assign or as may be otherwise provided herein. 

(12) To annually prepare and submit an operating budget to the Council. 

(13) To adopt rules of operation, including rules relating to financial matters, method of authorization of expenditures 

and so on. 

D. The Waterloo CATV Regulatory Board shall be authorized to expend such funds as have been approved in its 

operation budget for the maintenance and improvement of the system. No funds may be expended except as have 

been approved by the Council as evidenced by the annual operating budget. 



Waterloo City Council - Annual Calendar  
Announcements & Recognition 

Meeting nights: 1st & 3rd Thursdays at 7:00 pm 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

- Audit Prep 

MARCH  
        -     Review Appointed Committee Assignments 

- Waterloo incorporated March 19, 1859 (Village status)  

 

 

 

 

 

APRIL 
- Anniversary April 11, 1962 (City status) 
- National Library Week (generally 2nd full week in April) 1st mtg 
- National Linework Day 18th 1st mtg 
- Annual Organizational Mtg & Appointments - 2nd mtg after regular election 
-     Update Emergency Response Plan 
- Audit Presentation 2nd mtg 
- National Parks Week (3rd Saturday start) 2nd mtg MAY 
- National Firefighters Day (always May 4th) 1st mtg 
- National Police Week (w/o May 15th) 1st mtg 

- National EMS Week (3rd full week of May Sat-Sun) 2nd mtg 
- National Public Works Day (3rd full week of May) 2nd mtg 

JUNE 

JULY 

- Budget Kick off 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 
- Annual Wheel Tax Ordinance – 1st mtg 

OCTOBER 
- National Government Week (2nd week) 

NOVEMBER 

- Budget public hearing and consideration of a Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee budget recommendation 

DECEMBER 

 

ONLINE LINKS 
-  Municipal Code Chapter 30 -- CITY COUNCIL 
-  2021-2026 Comprehensive Plan Update  


	Insert from: "W&L Bills & Report of Cash July 24.pdf"
	Sheet1


